lic DoCUsioiiusRg — )
West Lindsey District Council

indsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Guildhall Gainsborough
Lincolnshire DN21 2NA
Tel: 01427 676676 Fax: 01427 675170

AGENDA

Licensing Sub Committee
Monday, 5th August, 2019 at 10.00 am
Trent Meeting Room - The Guildhall

Members: Councillor Timothy Davies
Councillor Paul Howitt-Cowan
Councillor Mrs Jessie Milne

To Elect a Chairman for this Meeting Only
2. Apologies for Absence

Members' Declarations of Interest
Members may make any declarations of interest at this point but may
also make them at any time during the course of the meeting.

4. Procedure (PAGES 2 - 3)
Please note the procedure to be taken by the committee.
5.  Note:

This licensing authority will only allow licensing decisions to be taken
by a minimum of three Councillors. In the event of one member
being unable to attend, their place will be substituted by another
member. In the event of this substitution taking place all parties will
be informed of the change of membership at the beginning of the
hearing.

6. Licence Hearing (PAGES 4 - 42)
Licence Number: N/A
Hearing Type: Application for the Grant of Premises Licence
Applicants: Mr Satnam Singh and Mrs Mandeep Kaur
Premises: “Morton Premier” 1 Crooked Billet Street, Morton,
Lincolnshire DN21 3AG

lan Knowles

Head of Paid Service
The Guildhall
Gainsborough

26 July 2019

Agendas, Reports and Minutes will be provided upon request in the following formats:

Large Clear Print: Braille: Audio: Native Language



Agenda ltem 4

WEST LINDSEY DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS

1. Election of Chair.
2. Chair’'s welcome and opening remarks
o name of Applicant and the premises address
o the introduction of the Members of the Sub-Committee and Officers
o introduction of Applicant and Objector(s)
o Chair to explain that all parties have been given notice to attend the

hearing and that the hearing will proceed notwithstanding a party’s
failure to attend the hearing

the Legal Adviser to explain the procedure to the parties

the Senior Licensing Officer will present the application which will
include any previous licensing history.

3. Applicant to present case

the Applicant(s) or his/her/their representative presents his/her/their
case

the Applicant or their representative will then call any witnesses
and/or give evidence in support of their case

the Objector(s) or their representatives may then question the
Applicant and their witnesses

the Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the
Applicant and their withesses

the Applicant or their representative will then be given a final
opportunity to ask any further questions of their witnesses to clear
up any points raised in the earlier questioning.

4. The Objector(s)/Objector(s) Representative’s Case

This procedure will be followed for each individual objector

the Objector or his/her representative will give his/her reasons for
objecting to the application

the Objector or his/her representative will then call any witnesses
the Applicant or his/her representative may then question the
Objector or his/her representative and any witnesses

the Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the
Objector or his/her representative and any witnesses

the Objector or his/her representative will then be given a final
opportunity of asking any further questions of their witnesses to
clear up any points raised in the earlier questioning

Page 2



The Applicant is asked by the Chair of the Sub-Committee whether, in light of
the objections, he/she wishes to amend the application (when they retire
Members will consider only the application before them at that time).

If the Applicant wishes to amend the application or indicates that he/she is
prepared for Members to give consideration to an amended application if they
are minded to refuse the original application, the Objector(s) are to be given
the opportunity to comment on the amended application.

Closing Statement or Summary

The Objector(s) can summarise any points they wish to make and comment
briefly on the Applicant’s replies to questions. They cannot introduce any new
issues at this stage.

Applicants can summarise any points they wish to make and comment briefly
on the Objector(s)’ replies to questions. They cannot introduce new issues at
this stage.

Conclusion

The Chair will then ask the Legal Adviser whether there are any other matters
to be raised or resolved before the Sub-Committee retires to begin its
deliberations. The Sub-Committee will exclude the press and public from its
deliberations and its decision making.

The Chair will advise the hearing that they will retire to consider the application
and that the Legal Adviser will be retiring with them but will not take part in the
deliberation. If legal advice is given by the Legal Adviser in the course of
deliberations, the Legal Adviser will reiterate this advice to the hearing when
the hearing is reconvened.

Once a decision has been made everybody is invited back in and the Chair
announces the decision and will give reasons for the decision including any
conditions that have been attached and the right of appeal if necessary. The
decision will subsequently be formally notified to the Applicant and the Legal
Adviser in writing by the Clerk to the Committee within 5 working days.

NB If legal advice is given to Members by the Legal Adviser then this advice

will be repeated in summary form by the Legal Adviser when the public are re-
admitted.

Page 3



Agenda Item 6

Licensing Sub-Committee

indsey

DISTRICT COUNCIL

05 August 2019

Subject Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence

Report by: lan Knowles
Head of Paid Service

Contact Officer: Phil Hinch

Licensing & Land Charges Team Manager
01427 676610
phil.hinch@west-lindsey.gov.uk

Purpose / Summary: This report is being put before the Members of
the Licensing Sub-Committee for them to

determine the outcome, due to the application
being subject to a representation being made.

RECOMMENDATION(S): That Members take into account all the
information put before them within this report along with all the
information presented to them from all parties in attendance at the day(s)
of the hearing.

Members will then need to decide which of the options presented to them
within section 7 of this report in order to determine this application, taking
into account:

Licensing Act 2003

S/182 Statutory Guidance

WLDC Policy

Page 4


mailto:phil.hinch@west-lindsey.gov.uk

IMPLICATIONS

Legal: The Licensing Act 2003, Schedule 5, Part 1 makes provision for the
applicant for the premises licence and the person who has submitted a relevant
representation to appeal the outcome of the determination of the Hearing.

Any appeal must be made to the Magistrates Court for the petty sessions area,
in which the premises concerned are situated.

Any appeal must be commenced within 21 days beginning with the day on
which the appellant was notified by the authority of the decision appealed
against.

Financial : N/A

Staffing : N/A

Equality and Diversity including Human Rights :

Article 6 — Right to a fair Hearing in public before an independent and impartial
tribunal.

Data Protection Implications: Personal Data within the report appendices has
been redacted where relevant.

Climate Related Risks and Opportunities: N/A

Section 17 Crime and Disorder Considerations:

(S.17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998) - (1) Without prejudice to any other obligation
imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each authority to which this section
applies to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect
of the exercise of those functions on, and the need to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area.

Health Implications: N/A

Page 5



Title and Location of any Background Papers used in the preparation of
this report :

Licensing Act 2003
S/182 Statutory Guidance
WLDC Policy

Risk Assessment :

See the Legal section above in relation to Appeals.

Page 6




WEST LINDSEY DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

Reference Number: N/A
Application type: Application for the Grant of Premises Licence
Premises: “Morton Premier” 1 Crooked Billet Street, Morton,

Lincolnshire DN21 3AG

Applicants: Mr Satnam Singh and Mrs Mandeep Kaur

Date of Hearing: 05 August 2019

A Hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-

examination shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-

examination is required for it to consider the Representations, Application or
Notice as the case may require.

11

1.2

1.3

2.1

3.1

The application is for the grant of a new Premises Licence for the
above named premises, made under Section 17 of the Licensing Act
2003. The statutory consultation period relative to this application
ended on 09 July 2019.

The applicant placed a Notice in the local press and attached a Blue
Notice at the premises, in order to advertise the application.

The application submitted is requesting authorisation for the supply of
alcohol (for consumption off the premises only). The full application with
all the relevant details is attached as Appendix 1.

Background

This premises was originally a public house and issued a licence in
November 2005 under the current licensing regime (Licensing Act 2003).
This was surrendered in March 2018 when the premises closed. It is now
looking to re-open as an off-licence, convenience store.

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

In submitting the application the applicant is required to describe any
steps intended to be taken in order to promote the following 4 licensing
objectives, which are:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 7




3.2

4.1

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.3.1

6.3.2

6.3.3

The steps the applicant intends to take are detailed in the attachment
supplied with the application form (Appendix 1).

Representations — Responsible Authorities

One representation has been received from West Lindsey District
Council Environmental Protection Team, which is attached at Appendix
2 for Members’ perusal. The Environmental Protection Team have
indicated that their representation is in relation to one of the four
licensing objectives, e.g. Public Safety.

Representations — Other Persons (previously known as Interested
Parties)

None.
Considerations

Each application must be considered on its own merits, standardised
conditions cannot be applied across the board to all licences of a
similar type.

Each representation must be considered and in each case the Members
of the sub-committee must satisfy themselves whether or not the
licensing objectives are being promoted by the applicant with respect to
each matter.

The authority may only interfere with the operating schedule if it
considers it appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives. If it
does interfere, then it must do so proportionately.

Therefore, before any conditions can be imposed on a licence, they have
to be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and where
there are other legislative provisions which are relevant and must be
observed by the applicant, no additional conditions are appropriate to
promote the licensing objectives. Conditions must be proportionate,
reasonable, and capable of being directly complied with by the licensee.
Furthermore, conditions should be clear and understandable, not be
imposed to achieve an ulterior motive outside the scope of the
legislation, not over generalised and cannot override primary legislation.
If the Sub-Committee are minded that a condition is not appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, then it should not be imposed.

The Sub-Committee should always be alive to the burdens/costs of
additional conditions and if a lesser step can be taken, it should be.

Clearly, the Sub-Committee have to consider extremely carefully

whether or not additional conditions need to be attached in order for the
promotion of the licensing objectives?

Page 8



6.4  In making its decision the committee must consider the application in line
with the following:

e The Licensing Act 2003
e The Section 182 Guidance made under the Act
e The Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy Statement

6.5 Policy Considerations

6.5.1 When considering the application and representation received, attention
is drawn to the Licensing Authority’s Policy which can be found at the
link below by clicking on the Download Tab, then downloading the Policy:
http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-
gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article

6.6  Statutory Guidance

6.6.1 Attention is also drawn to the contents of the section 182 statutory
guidance which can be found at the link below:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-
memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-
2003

7 Options

7.1 Licensing Act 18(2) Subject to subsection (3) below, the authority must
grant the licence in accordance with the application subject only to-
(@) such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, and
(b)  any conditions which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included
in the licence.

(3) Where relevant representations are made, the licensing authority
must —

€) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the
applicant and each person who has made such representations agree
that a hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such of the steps
mentioned in subsection (4) (if any) as it considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

(4) The steps are —

(a) to grant the licence subject to-
(i) the conditions mentioned in subsection (2)(a) modified
to such extent as the authority considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(if) any condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be
included in the licence;

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor;

Page 9


http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article
http://www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/businesses/licensing/licensing-and-gambling-policies/licensing-policy/104810.article
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

(d) to reject the application;

(5) For the purposes of subsection (4)(a)(i) the conditions mentioned in
subsection (2)(a) are modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any
new condition is added.

Conditions cannot be attached with respect to any part of the
application on which no representation(s) have been
received.

This is a matter for the committee to determine in light of the above
matters and any others it considers relevant.

N.B. Whatever decision the Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee
arrive at, they are reminded about the comments made in a court case,
known as Hope and Glory, in relation to reasons for their decision
making. The comments noted from this case stated: “The fuller and
clearer the reasons, the more force they are likely to carry”. Therefore
taking these comments into account, Members are strongly advised to
give good, clear, justifiable reasons in relation to their decision, which
will have more chance of being upheld, should the decision be appealed
against.

List of Appendices

Appendix 1 Application Form
Appendix 2 Representation from Environmental
Protection

Background Papers
Licensing Act 2003

WLDC Statement of Licensing Policy
Guidance made under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Page 10



Appendix 1

Page 11



N fLao €838
S oooo6S38

Lindsey

The Entrepreneurial Council Vvast Lfnd&ey District Councd
117 SEP 2018
Application for a premises licence to be granted POST ROOM

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

) MaN QP
wwe  SPATe AM SINEY ) MAREEep a
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

NO\  (Qooked ditLet glees

NG & Tond
G AaWS podeb
2y 2l
Posttown | GAWS Boleutt Postcode o2y 3RG

Telephone number at premises (if any) —

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 1 , 0CC P

1
Page 12




Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * m/please complete section (A)
b)  aperson other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

ii  asa partnership (other than limited
liability)

iii as an unincorporated association or

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d)  acharity please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

1] a health service body please complete section (B)

Ooooooodo d

g)  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

[

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section (B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [0 please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the D/
premises for licensable activities; or

{ am making the application pursuant o a
statutory function or D
function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O

Page 13



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr @/ Mrs ] Miss [] Ms [ Other Title (for

example, Rev)

Surname S \ N6 Y First names S AT A
Date 0FbIrth o
Nationality

s

Current resider.
address if diffe
premises addre

Post town k-
Daytime cont: G

E-mail addres -
(optional) “

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) _ Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs E/ Miss Ms [T example, Rev)

First names

Surname
KO & MAND LR
Date of birth
@ s
Nationality
Current postal
if different fro

premises addr:

Post town &2
Daytime cont g e
‘ @ig

E-mail addre:
(optional)

3
Page 14




(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? [];D| 3 [h(iI\IAO ‘ IYYIY]{ |

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, Db MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? [T 1T 1T 1111 ]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

ShLE e 6P % YA o} /}(L@Ho’l_

'M b@\\Q (ongieel Ak %} ~li@nce

houas) o uges Eonem o\ e oS

1f 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

‘What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

Page 15



(pleasé see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
8

h)

)
R}

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

5
Page 16

Please tick all that

apply

\g\m OoOoOooOoon



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors m
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 17



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors N

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

7
Page 18



C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 19



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7) O

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for bexing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

9
Page 20



Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both [

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 21




F

Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors [

Day | Start | Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

11
Page 22



G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or beth — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors '

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 23



H

@

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors 1
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g} (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

13
Page 24




Late night
refreshment

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment

take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors 1

please tick (please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors | []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 25




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises L

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the K]
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon |p( 1c0 B co State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

0600 | {4 oo
Tue 00| 77: @
Ok 06| 152 ¢
Wed 06 €O Zgw
06 00 |23 7¢°
Thur 0600 | 73:0° Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
06-C0 /"g 106 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

i 106ico |37 | MCowel & gale 1 oRLLCRgC
06- 08 [22: 0% | by Pe@  wwwe  offlicewt
Sat Cb:m 13
0200 | 2300 | (onabs R T STeaCtid, Ay fons

L0013 | puanss
bt 0% 173160

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

- Gl Seth e kpal

Date of birth &

Address .

Postcode l e =

Personal licence number (1f known) LAE S‘\—{ 06 3 rXe PE% A

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Sk C(TH  Counts

15
Page 26




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L
Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Mon |¢f.00 |23-00
o SRS XYY
Tue | .80 | 42700
060 | g0
Wed | Gioo | 23w
&:OO 2300 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur (oo | 23+¢0 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
00 |2%:c0
Fi ) 0600 | g3
06: 08 |77 /eo
Sat | 0600 | 44 ge
06'®| 725 e
Sun 0 D | 4300
0(3 N (5) ’L; v

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Page 27




West Lingegy o !
mct Caumcﬁg Mr. Singh

/ 24 5‘3}3@ 2&@ The Crooked Billet

/
/ 1 Crooked Billet Street
i

POST RGO Morton
e Gainsborough
DN21 3AG

Lo oo

To Whom It May Concern (West Lindsey DC & Lincolnshire Police-Licensing,

Further to my application for an alcohol License for the above premises in August 2018, | have
received from Lincoinshire Police (c/o PC 37 Nicola Seneschal} an email dated 18/4/19, in which the
General requirements outlined below were mentioned by them as a requirement to assist in this

application.

| hereby confirm my agreement to conform to the attached “General” conditions, and make my
application if full cognizance of them.

Given the time it will take for the Alcohol License application, it is our intention to apply for a
Temporary Event License for a period of 2 months, by which time our formal Alcohol license should

have been processed.

Kindly provide us with the appropriate application forms.

General- Conditional requirements as informed by Lincolnshire Police

A CCTV system shall be installed, recording and maintained in working order and operated at the
premises to the satisfaction of Lincolnshire Police, specifically:

a) There shall be a minimum of one high resolution colour camera, fitted in a weatherproof
housing, for external coverage of the entrance.
b) There shall be a minimum of one high-resolution colour camera fitted to each public

entrance/exit. To provide a quality head and shoulder image for facial recognition/identification
purposes of all persons entering the premises.

c) There shall be sufficient cameras able to cope with the normal operating illumination to
reasonably cover all licensed public areas.

d) Recordings must be kept for a minimum of 31 days and endorsed with the accurate, correct
time/date (BST/GMT adjusted).

e) Police and/or Authorised Licensing Officers shall be able on attendance to view immediate
playback of any incident without the necessity for download.

f) Recordings of incidents at the premises must be provided to the police following lawful
request.

g) A member of staff shall be on the premises at ail times they are open to the public who is

capable of operating the CCTV system in its entirety and providing recordings on request. When this
is not possible recordings shall be provided within 24 hours of the original request.
h) Recording equipment shall be housed in a secure room/cabinet where access and operation

is strictly limited to authorised persons.

Page 28



i) All equipment shall have constant time/date generation, which must be checked for
accuracy on a daily basis.

i) The CCTV system should be maintained and checked every 12 months, with the installing
company, or if this is not possible another reputable company, producing a letter of compliance.

k) In the event of a system malfunction, the Designated Premises Supervisor or the Premises
Licence Holder must immediately notify the Licensing Authority and the Police Licensing Department
Tel 01522 558448 or email countylicensinggroup@lincs.pnn.police.uk. Details of this malfunction
must be recorded in the premises refusals/incident book. Arrangements for its repair must be made
without delay. The Licensing Autharity and Police Licensing must be notified when the system is

WYL

again operational.

) Police and/or Authorised Licensing Officers shall be able on attendance to view immediate
playback of any incident without the necessity for download.

CCTV system must comply and be registered with the CCTV Code of Conduct published by the
Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO). The ICO must be annually notified that CCTV images are
being recorded on your premises, with a named individual who is responsibie for operation and
maintenance of the equipment. Register through https://ico.org.uk/for-organisations/data-
protection-fee/ or telephone 0303 123 1113.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

No super-strength beer, lagers or ciders of above 6.5ABV (alcohol by volume) shall be sold at the
premises.

The sale of cans and bottles of beers, lagers and ciders shall only be in packs of 4 or multiples
thereof, unless the volume of the contents of the can or bottle is more than 570 millilitres.

Alcohol! will not be permitted in open containers on the premises.

Clear, prominent and unobstructed signage informing customers of the Proof of Age scheme in
operation and the age restrictions on products, will be clearly displayed at: all entry points to the
premises, adjacent to the age restricted products, and all points of sale.

All point of sale staff shall undergo periodic training in the above policy with a record kept of the
date of training, signed by the member of staff and the trainer. Each entry shall be retained for a
period of 24 months from date of completion. This record shall be made available for inspection by
Lincolnshire Police Officers or other parties acting on their behalf.

No persons shall sell or supply alcohol at the premises without the written authority of the premises
licence holder and all such written records shall be kept securely and made available for inspection
to the responsible authorities at their request.

Staff and management shall receive refresher training at least every twelve months in relation to

licensing legislation, underage sales and shall be fully conversant with the conditions contained
therein the Premises Licence. The training shall be under constant review.

Page 29



All staff shall be suitably trained for their job function in the operating standards for the premises
and the contents of the premises licence.

The staff training will include the identification and recognition of drunks and the correct procedure
to be followed when refusing sale.

All alcoho! & tobacco products will be purchased from established and bona fide wholesale traders
and orders / purchases shall only be made by the Licence Holder or the Designated Premises
Supervisor.

All receipts and invoices {or copies) will he held on the nremises and made available for inspection

by the authorities on reasonable request. These records will be kept for a period of no less than 24
months.

Any medication sold at the premises will only be purchased from a UK wholesaler and have the
necessary English labelling and usage information and that appropriate receipts will be kept and
made available for inspection by a Council Officer, Police Officer or Trading Standards Officer upon

request.

Customer notices to be displayed at all exits asking patrons to please leave the premises quietly and
to respect the needs of the local residents.

A refusal register will be maintained on the premises in the following format:

e The register shall be in a bound page format with each page consecutively
numbered.

e Each entry to be timed dated and signed by staff member making the refusal.

¢ Any CCTV evidence to be retained and cross-referenced to the specific refusal.

e Description and/or name of refused person.

e FEach entry to be dated and signed by the DPS.

e The item attempted to purchase will be recorded.

e Reason for refusal will be recorded.

e Register to be retained for period of 24 months.

e Register to be produced upon request by Police, Trading Standards or Authorised
Licensing Officer.

e FEach entry signed by the DPS or other responsible person employed at the premises
and so authorised by the DPS.

Customer notices to be displayed at all exits asking patrons to please leave the premises quietly and
to respect the needs of the local residents.

Right to work checks shall be conducted on all potential employees prior to their
employment in any capacity at the venue

Conduct those checks in accordance with the Home Office Code of Practice for employers as
current at that time https://www.gov.uk/view-right-to-work

Retain written records of these checks to contain the following information; Date of the
checks, identity of the individual (full name; date of birth, country of origin) documents
checked and copied and identifying marks; result of the check; date for recheck if required
according to the individual status.

Page 30



Public Safety

An incident book shall be kept at the premises, in which details of crime and/or disorder relating to
the premises shall be recorded. The Incident book shall contain the following details;

o Time, date and location of incident/refusals.

e Nature of the Incident/refusal.

o Names, addresses and contact details of persons involved.

. Result of the incident/refusals.

o Action taken to prevent further such incidents.

° Each entry signed by the DPS or other responsible person employed at the premises and so
authorised by the DPS; and

° Retained for a period of no less than 24 months and made available to Lincolnshire Police or

Authorised Licensing Officers for inspection upon request.

The protection if children from harm

A ‘Challenge 25’ Proof of Age scheme will be operated. Anyone attempting to purchase alcohol (or
other minimum 18 restricted product) that appears under the age of 25 years will be asked for proof
of age. Acceptable forms of identification will be a PASS-accredited proof of age card, photo driving
licence or passport. Failure to produce satisfactory proof of age will result in a refused sale, be
recorded and kept for 24 months.

Notices shall be prominently displayed advising customers of the “Challenge 25" policy.

A notice or notices shall be displayed in and at the entrance to the premises where they can
be clearly seen and read and shall indicate:

a) That it is unlawful for persons under 18 to purchase alcohol or for any
person to purchase alcohol on behalf of a person under 18 years of age.
b) That proof of age may be requested at the premises and those accepted means for

proof of age listed as above.

Kind Regards

Mr Satnam Singh

Page 31



1 Crooked Billet Street
Gainsborough

DN21 3AG

7% June 2019

Licensing Team

| would like to confirm my opening hours as detailed below.
7am to 10pm 7 days a week.

If you need any further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the above telephone
number.

Kind regards

Satnam Singh

West Lincsey District Council

07 JUN 2019
CUST JMER SERVICES

Page 32



Application for No.1 Crooked Billet Street, Morton, Gainsborough, DN21 3AG

I, Mr Satnam Singh would like to add the following condition and change the opening
hours, as detailed below on my recent application for a Premises Licence (off sales),
for the above address.

“Deliveries shall only be carried out between the hours of 06:30 and 20:00
unless specifically agreed in writing by the local planning authority
beforehand.

The shop shall only be open between the hours of 07:00 to 22:00 Monday to
Sunday and Bank Holidays”

| accept that my application will be trea*sd as a new application from today’s date (11
June 2019) and the last date for any representations will be 9 July 2019.

____ Date: //“g/c\

Signature:

Mr S Singh

Page 33



Wk wWhe Winitren g0 COEST Cabésy  Povue

(L(t’\‘w‘ﬁv\)&ﬂ ‘e f’ei.l,% &1 WA e A Heb e,

b) The prevention of crime and disorder /

(RS Wl A AL CLTU gt //f honile
(/@Mul ok \’th\"\’k ks\'va L i(e oseh /QQ g\-&{w
Lty (EU N,

¢) Public safety /

ol AW Yoot ofers £AC L ~3'ea wa

Wil sty A OO AGE  Bqud
(}Mi‘iou, 0 S AL st e a bl

Ao A Cuty

&

d) The prevention of public nuisane’e/

7

/
(oA A A LRaAARTE) O LAY

LBAfP VA =71 Fou ok e El (SN
{
C/M\b&* 2 N TP o~ 2V @aus@ WU"L‘&?—
A Pae

e) The protection gféhildren from harm

~ G Ot Aee  Slrot; )P HK
Pl USRSy gk Albetsise G ¢ e e Tl

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. ’
® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises. [E/

17
Page 34



® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and @/
others where applicable.

® [ have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be [a/
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. I{

® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.

e Iunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will IE/
be rejected.

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom (please read note 15).

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not l3/

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Page 35



Declaration

Date

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if 1
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature - SHlm Sin/ G

13 PNV o8

Capacity

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what eapacity.

Date

s | R MANDEEP AU,

22| Aves e d

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Post town l

Postcode [

Telephone number (if any) '

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

19
Page 36




I

mﬂ?mﬂ?\ﬁ e

C AL PAC I

i £g pay) sy s3d
a1) N ii7 8 ot aieq Buisipueydrapy T Buidus 5043 e Ag bugiog anjg

8Ll puaisiajea i Buinja g
(091) adAy/ uopeinbyuos uop>as 09 o} pooy © Y a aleq Bumi4 doys l\\l\l L _mm%Nm.m_wa 1777 Ag pa1ajdwod aq o} Bupyy)

(041 & pue sinojonowiad © o [ :
aulyaep ysn|s Joj paau Addns|edinra) 3 @ ameubis |.“..\\I m:_:um_)_mwwmw 8107/11/62 ajeq bunaapy puodas
“aulydew SR - :
2a4j03 10§ papaau A|ddns suaa pue pasy Jojep © 77T aapmay Aq panoiddy inoke| aiars I wayshs S043 8L0Z0V/ 1€ ajeq Bupoap ysuiy
spie) buibuey 10) sojhy @

7

With Brick effect

Stars Roem

back paneis

)

7.260m

S7ery WiHKAOA—

A e g -
2saysnd jeop I ——— pa— U
1O YUOAA SOAIPYS Z et ol 51 U} Wun pooy oy pue auyoew
s i RS 2inbay AKANS 191ep7 9 19M0y _nu__»omﬁwuqbw
B 0 Po
— | i e L SISIEITTD N PTIRCTre
* JanD @/a 0sL'e 1D A/Q 0052 p— wuwpps T —— (0mL) Asuogsojuon E_E.xm
doweg | (v+g) 0521 (s+8) 0521 (9+8) 0521 (+8) 0521 (v+8) 0521 sng O s UIIBY 99300 P JONOYOY’ IAEMOINY m
nog | 2o unty 09 0} syseus o o1 s (ur9101 Buipryouy) (w2101 Buypnyouy) wew syep Heg joang ¥ ieousapup pseoqdnd g uig ywm dog 31oM 0061
w B WeaID W uosorg SomoaeBoy” YU Yos dsjnduy SyuuIq 1105 osduuy : i
3
5 4 T R K X
S 48w 1eog 0o aieg uptoig bas ub
S 39¢ Ivan uaavg - 12on Supnpuy (OF1L) 29213 Sundoeyy Soumn) daoh 009 ANO
S gLe SUOOWOIY M W/ N
Q
m =8 I3 X Am«.x -+
3 ! @ SN
¥ B : AT O .
3 8@ &IX w $ Kuip ¢
@ ot k3
3 3 rm.. & S A P A Fal u:&/ﬁ:_ L . .\J \, @ W3Ia voIN Y | swoxseg
S BEY = .
a A
m " ms & 942 5eg | S+ys+g S+ys+8a ewﬁxum..wm oy 9t Susa 3
2 < _wm“ say05 1907113 sm_mwﬁﬂn =dsuy Juueys sdsup Jupeys 2 diun &4 sdsu) Apuey sdud gy -3 m £
] ocrx 599 S o BE
> m Qv
; sawﬁ_»x o> 8 ks Hﬁmgﬁﬁuﬂﬁﬁ 3 ) Pe— —w§gg: | R H 1
3 S Pm.B UG LR L+YB+8 Prusea 5 a2y 000t m %
! ) Auiy) ¥ +8 L 2
a {ow g v Ko Kiwngaapod poog | Asvemanad 2ImS sp1y R e WD = e X
P L Vo5 awoh axey W5 3upy axey o easy alag alus g pud gy »ag sz mmms
= — — a
£5 { ?ww 7 £ / T \_, SISy 4ouj |—p: _\;. ﬁ ;N C7+ Hhup > gy
t &
2 2 il | uopeg \, \ v3q voaw g8
S E g suonouoiy g 13502 & pasnboy r.w..m
N :am\ , @ v Arddng samny W .W O .
] 3 = & 2 35 MM
™ % {$ 109 13 Whupy .W. gz &
g Bubuoty n A A s A Al\nm_a.e pu| v\lv E \/ s -
| \ ~ > p o > 4 .. ~ g
+9 ) e oppezuy | 1957 A a9 9+4 2 8
Qutzag P o (g
) ey PrE 10 *S3PId soduamgey | K@ o % Q
P m 8 Bl 7 9yeg auoy “ao1yy euonewsuy 0Lb X 008 < .W © = mm mu
s x £ e X <+ < § g 4
g ° ‘ge” 1+d5+8 Sg® g
E & "0 [ ] gt 28 ISE] =
5 sdupg g sfeg (®POHOE) yund
.W m Boqiag w3194 Moy YL E..u:—.u}bvgﬁ sonzamares | & & Swoms siveg . g
SE | 7 , : N 5 =
= g . " 3 (Y} m Ry u
88 g V' by N v 7Y ol v J V(an /Q/ L B s i g3
] 3 : el 5 "widdas = £8 gs o
o g a9
= o S a8
n i pY v X ¥ : $©
: 33 L& “ :
i~
a swealpad) & o W.uwg oI % 158, S5 o5 (d7a3 Bupn, usﬂ) * (4103 bupnpouy) W mm .mMa
sqny poaqhyay  SIOPIO B 199 Yoed o 19p10 B 499g | o] 2] PID ¥ Joog aup 950y polilD auy auuMm P9 Y mm § .ma
Y (5+8) o521 (5+8) 0521 |___(s+8)osz1 [ (5+8) 0521 (v+g) 0521 [___gloszt )
_ |
ioui0g | prg
Hog (4703 Buporouy) 5+ 98 seg
oy ouy o sy arowy ogpjoy | FiERsaambay | SHASESY | suoowaiismg P Sutmon no
A00Q OSIAVd 50 4000 08-VSIdVd~502/ 05L€ ANVIROKX 0000 | HNNGOLX000L | wovnaorxoog N VOB e a
/ e — sjaued yoeq 123440 youg >

S x 410

o>

CLCAE

wooe'vL

“adueyduio) ya@ ainsua o} pue Juaunsaaul Aue Bupjepapun oy soud api4 doys payijenb e Aq paxdayp aq pjnoys suoisuswip |y *ATNO sasodind aAgensnjji 1oy st Bumelp siy |

sjaued pai ujeld aaey o) sheg [euogowolq @

sken afpu jo xog x| @

(28 113pjoH 120 uuie 1280 Yum Yooy doo Jejs WWPSZ X 09) @
SI2pjoYy1ay1L Ny X 00z @

sdins sod 34022214 X 92 © (7g 1apjoH 19320 e 1240 tim Sooy padoo] AUUDYANG OLE X 0 ©
sdo)s sngsod xz @
siuyd Joop4 x @
S13YSNd 183} JO YUOM SINIYS 2 ©
s1ayseq axdm Ao d/skes) ainpoid x 6 @

pajeiopad Ay ale (d) yum payie Aeg @

pajeopiad jley ase (¢/H) yum payiew Aeg @

1nofej 21035 uo umoys suawainbay Jasurg buays @
K219 uf pawybi| 1H wawdinb3 maN ©

I WWOTIT WOPH eopuos  ISTTIUSWaND Y

.m:_m”ﬁ:m__u‘_mE 210j2q 310}S Ul 3q [|IM p_um.__s ._u_.so 21015 K1aAa u) E.cu.. £J01515U03 ___..3 ISIA EE 1-
“JIEPUSIA PAIY 3L 210429 SINpoid , 1045 A1ana ul 210D, yum dn pajjy aq Auo pjnoys Buinays mau aiy ui sdeg) -
AsiA pay 3up so) Apeas aded vy aq oy 3uawdinba pue 1onpoud A1ana 1oy pasnpoid aq o sjaqe] abpa jjays -

733N

OvELING

allysujodul
ybnologsuien

UOHOA

193519]jig paxyoos) |

¥8CLEGGLL
:ssaippy

wenno'q:Aq umeig

rOLL

:0bejo0) bg

8L02/20/02

:3leq

S

{UOISIDA

pasodoly

:sMeps nokeq a0 g

UOLIOJA Jalwial d

Page 37



Appendix 2

Page 38



Licensing Act 2003

Representation by a Responsible Authority

Note: Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a representative of the
Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel hearings.

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days starting on the
day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the four Licensing
Objectives listed below:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

PwnNR

Please enter your details below:

Responsible Housing and Environmental Enforcement Team
Authority:
Contact Officer: Sarah Cattell who is responsible for officers within the above

team who deal with statutory nuisance, housing enforcement,

some elements of food safety and public protection issues

Address: Guildhall, Marshall’s Yard, Gainsborough. DN21 2NA
Telephone Number: 01427 675193
E-mail: sarah.cattell@west-lindsey.gov.uk

Please provide details of the application to which your representation refers:

Name: No 1 Crooked Billet Street
Address: No 1 Crooked Billet Street, Morton, DN21 3AG
Application Details: New Premises Licence

Date Application
Received:

Page 39



Please provide details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the Licensing
Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant box(es):

. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

. Public Safety X
® Prevention of Public Nuisance

. The Protection of Children from Harm

In relation to this application, the following Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003 has been considered —

2.7 Licence Holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their premises, as
part of their duties under the 2003 Act.

11.24 A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected with
licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems, at the premises,
money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen goods, the sale of firearms,
or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities do not have the power to judge the
criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the courts. The licensing authority’s role
when determining such a review is not therefore to establish guilt or innocence of any individual
but to ensure that promotion of the crime prevention objective.

From Section 9.12 —Each responsible authority will be an expert in their own field....for example
the police have a key role in managing the night-time economy.....However, any responsible
authority under the 2003 Act may make representations with regard to any of the licensing
objectives if they have evidence to support such representations. Licensing Authorities must
therefore consider all relevant representations from responsible authorities carefully, even where
the reason for a particular responsible authority’s interest or expertise in the promotion of a
particular objective may not be immediately apparent.

This application is for a premises licence to enable the applicant to supply alcohol off sales, 7 days
a week between the hours of 07:00 and 22:00 in a supermarket operating style.

The applicant has had involvement with West Lindsey District Council prior to the application
being submitted. Details below:

Information was shared from the Police on the 22™ January 2019 in relation to concerns for
people working on the site at 1 Crooked Billet Street. There were reports of modern day slavery
and poor living conditions.

On the 25" February 2019 | executed a warrant at 1 Crooked Billet Street to assess the housing
conditions within the first floor accommodation. The following agencies were involved, The Gang

Page A0



Master Licensing Authority, Building Control, The Health and Safety Executive (HSE) and the
Police.

There were 3 people in occupation and they were also working on the site. A gentleman who
informed us he was the nephew of the owner, Mr Satnam Singh. A gentleman of Slovakian
Nationality was living in squalid conditions and reported to being paid £35 a day. The other
gentleman said he slept in the other room with the owners nephew.

There were electrical wires hanging, from the ceiling, no guarding from the 1% floor to the ground
floor, no guarding to the staircase and walls had been knocked out and ceilings brought down. It
was very dangerous and the HSE asked them to stop work straight away. They made a prohibition
in relation to the building works and | prohibited the living accommodation under the Housing
Act 2004. This meant that work had to cease there and then and that they could not sleep in the
accommodation or access the first floor until works were carried out in compliance with the
orders.

On the 7" March 2019 | visited and the 2 gentlemen were working in breach of the HSE’s order. |
then accessed the first floor and there was clear evidence the gentleman were sleeping in the
bedrooms. There was food there, clothes, deodorant and bedding. This was a breach of the
Emergency Prohibition Order. Mr Satnam Singh was informed of this and told me no one was
sleeping there. | have body camera footage of me speaking to Mr Singh about the contents of the
order and what he needed to do so as to not breach it.

On the 5% April the 2 gentlemen were in the 1% floor of the property. | witnessed them playing
music and sat on the open window ledge.

On the 1** May 2019 | could hear construction noise and people chatting through the open
window.

On the 28™ May 2019 there was a report received in relation to smoke from the business
premises. No formal action has been taken as contractors have ceased working on site.

On The 7' June 2019 it came to my attention that food registration form had not been received
for the new business premises. An application has been sent to Mr Singh but no application
received to date.

There have been 3 breaches of the Emergency Prohibition Order to date. Mr Satnam Singh and
his nephew have both attended interviews under caution and the gentlemen who were resident
are no longer contactable.

The HSE are pursuing a prosecution for breaches to their regulations.

Mr Singh has failed to adhere to informal and formal methods of communication and the evidence
sought in the enforcement cases provide justification as to why | believe he is a risk to public
safety.

Page 41




| have strong reason to believe that he will be operating an HMO above the shop and have little
confidence that he will apply for the appropriate licence, or manage the HMO effectively.

If possible, please suggest alterations to the application that would resolve the problem mentioned
above, again paying attention to the Licensing Objectives:

Based on the applicants links to premises that have received Emergency Orders, breaches of said
order and potential offences under Housing Act 2004 legislation, West Lindsey District Council
have no confidence that the applicant intends to carry on a law-abiding business with the
assistance of a premises licence. The evidence strongly suggests that the applicant will undermine
the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety by actively and
knowingly committing crime, therefore there are no appropriate alterations to the application
that would resolve the issue and West Lindsey District Council request that the application be
refused.

Have you contacted the applicant to discuss this representation?

Yes X No
Do you consider mediation could resolve the issue?

Yes No X
Do you propose to attend or be represented at any Licensing Panel hearing?

Yes X No

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to via the e-mail
address provided by you above.

(Please note if any notice is sent to you by electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of
the same in writing).

Page A2



	Agenda
	4 Procedure
	6 Licence Hearing
	Appendix 1 - application form
	Appendix 2 - representation from environmental protection


